
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kelly Knight, Public Works Director 

DATE August 27, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID AWARD APPROVAL LINE ITEMS 1 THROUGH 

11 BID NO. 2025-024PW 12 MONTH SUPPLY MATERIALS - KWK 
  

 

Request:  

We are requesting the bid award approval of line items 1 through 11 for Bid No. 2025-024PW  

12 Month Supply Materials for lowest and best bid with an alternate.  

 

300lbs Rip Rap  

Crossway Trucking $34.75 per ton 

Alternate – Burns Dirt  $35.65 per ton 

 

100lbs Rip Rap 

Crossway Trucking $34.75 per ton 

Alternate – Burns Dirt  $35.65 per ton 

 

Surge 8 inch 

Crossway Trucking $33.50 per ton 

Alternate – Burns Dirt  $35.65 per ton 

 

Gabion 6 inch  

Burns Dirt  $35.65 per ton 

 

#1 Stone 3” Rock 

Crossway Trucking $30.50 per ton 

Alternate – May Farms  $31.95 per ton 
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Agenda Memo 

2025-024PW 

 

Crusher Run 

May Farms $27.65 per ton 

Alternate – Crossway Trucking  $27.75 per ton 

 

Manufactured Sand 

Burns Dirt $32.75 per ton 

 

Clay Gravel 

May Farms $27.50 per ton 

 

Fill Sand 

May Farms $12.00 per ton 

 

Red Dirt 

May Farms $8.00 per yard 

 

Spoiled Dirt 

May Farms $8.00 per yard 

 

 


